Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal

Sent: 19 July 2024 18:27

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anuj Dubey; Bhavika Patel

Subject: FW: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -
Attachments: GZB GST.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Omkar,

Please create Order address in SKPL.

Vendor Name: SOFT TOUCH LOGISTICS

Vendor Code: V000883

Order Address: SECOND FLOOR, M3C, PLOT NO 8/22,, SAHIBABAD,
GHAZIABAD, SECTOR 3, RAJENDER NAGAR, Ghaziabad,
Uttar Pradesh, 201005

Regards,
Mangesh Dhumal

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 July 2024 18:19

To: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

Importance: High

Hi,

Please get Order address created in system.. n then book bill..



From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 July 2024 18:08

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached .

Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: Invoices TFS invoices@travelfoodservices.com

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 5:33 PM

To: Aijaz Naim aijaz.naim@k-corp.in

Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com; Suman JHA suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com; Abhishek Das abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com;
Shoaib Khan shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com

Subject: RE: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

SUPPLIER

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 July 2024 17:27

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

GST certificate of supplier or Semolina UP?

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 5:26 PM




To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

Hi SIR,

Please share us GST Certificate of UP state to create order address code in our system.

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 July 2024 17:22

To: Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das <abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices @travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Suman,

Please book SOFT TOUCH LOGISTIC invoice & release payment. Both the invoices approved in Safal by Ameet Koomar.
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Shoalb Khan

Invoice List

INVOICE DELETED INVOQICE

Export To Exc.

Invaice AN Transaction AN PO Al Entity All
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Credit Select

Mot
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Regards,
Aijaz Naim

From: Aijaz Naim

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Das <abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: FW: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

Dear Sawlaram,
Please check & confirm whether below invoice approved in Safal.
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Regards,
Aijaz Naim

From: Aijaz Naim

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 7:28 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

Dear Ameet,
Please approve in Safal .
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From: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 2:28 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

Hi Aijaz,
This looks fine to me.

Thanks,
Muskan Somani

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 July 2024 14:24
To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>




Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Muskan,
Approval pending in Safal kindly check and confirm.

Regards,
Aijaz Naim

Get Outlook for Android

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@Kk-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 3:26:40 pm

To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

Dear Muskan,

Awaiting response.

Regards,

Get Outlook for Android

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@Kk-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 1:50:00 pm

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
Kindly check & confirm.

Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: Aijaz Naim

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Muskan Somani muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com

Cc: Ameet Koomar Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: Soft Touch // Transportation cost -

Dear Muskan,
Attached agreement as well as earlier approval mail from Mr Ameet Koomar.
Please check & confirm.

Transportation cost/ trip - Bolero pick up - Reefer van (-18 Temp) | Rs 3,500 | From RS Entp cold storage to LKO Airport




Fq' Sattings and mone (A
I( HOSPITALITY
invoice sumission [0 CREDITNOTE CREDITNOTEENTRY PR PRAPPROVAL RFQ/AUCTION PRDETAILS MANUALS  support.safal@
Shoaib Khan

Invoice List

INVOICE DELETED INVOICE

Invoice All Transaction Al PO All Entity All
Status Type Category

Credit Select

Note

Show 10 ~ entries

SR NO ACTION REFERENCE NO STATUS ASSIGH DATE INVOICE APPROVER STATUS INVOICE NO  INVONI
1 Recall | Review | & [Zip File) | & Print REF242505644 Pending For Approval  26-Jun-2024 02:42:03 Amesat Koomar SLTIGIBN015 05-M.
2 Recall | Review | & (Zip File) | & Print REF242505843 Pending For Approval  28-Jun-2024 02:39:02 Ameet Koomar STLIGZR/O04E 02<h
Regards,
Aijaz Naim

From: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@Xk-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Soft Touch // Lucknow Local trip invoice

Aijaz
Invoices has been raised in SAFAL.

Regards



Ravindra kumar singh

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: Soft Touch // Lucknow Local trip invoice

Dear Sir,

As per request invoice submission has been raised in Safal for attached invoice.
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Regards,
Shoaib Khan

Information Technology

From: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 26 June 2024 12:27

To: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: Soft Touch // Lucknow Local trip invoice

Shoaib

Pls raise this invoice in safal and share the details .

From: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:52 PM

To: Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Fwd: Soft Touch // Lucknow Local trip invoice

Pls raise it in safal

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:34:58 PM

To: Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com>; Sumit Kumar
<sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>
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Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: Soft Touch // Lucknow Local trip invoice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mohit,
Please check & confirm. As per Fateh we have taken one vehicle in month of May & one in June.
Kindly upload invoice under Safal.

Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: fateh yadav <fateh.softtouchlogistics@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:21 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: fateh.yadav@softtouchlogistics.com; Soft Touch Logistics <softtouchlogistics@gmail.com>; ashok.dhiman@softtouchlogistics.com
Subject: Soft Touch // Lucknow Local trip invoice

Dear Sir,
Please find the attached Local trip lucknow used vehicle invoice ,
Please release payment asap.

Regards,
Fateh Yadav
9818461390
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